Report ~ Green Valley Council Meeting Desert Hills Social Center December 16, 2021

The Call to Order and Invocation were offered by GVC President, Debbie Kenyon who also led the Pledge of Alligiance. The minutes from the November 18, 2021 meeting and the Financial Statement were voted on and approved.

Lt. Paul Hill, Sheriff's Department, gave a report on incidents this month. Overall numbers were down but DUI numbers were up. 12 additional deputies will be on duty 2 pm – midnight beginning Dec. 17 throughout the holidays. In October there were 7 burglaries and 4 vehicle thefts.

SAV Commander Kenyon, Sheriff's Auxiliary Volunteers, reported on a new scam involving gift card offers by phone and on display. His strong message: "DON'T BUY GIFT CARDS!" He also spoke about the SAV volunteer work during the Christmas season at Canoa Ranch.

Steve Christy, Pima County Board of Supervisors, spoke about the GV Council's contract with Pima County. It is on the agenda at the next Pima Bd. Of Supervisors meeting; he expects it to pass with flying colors. He also referenced a \$1,550 check from Southwest Gas that was given to the GV Foundation for Canoa Ranch development. He closed his remarks by expressing how grateful he is to Tom Bereznzy, Pima County Board of Supervisors representative for Green Valley, for his work on behalf of Green Valley.

President's Report, Debbie Kenyon

The new and user-friendly website with new logo will go live on November 1. The committees will be easy to access. Each month an HOA will be featured. Casa Paloma 1 will be asked to supply photos and information.

President Kenyon reported that the Health and Human Services Committee convened a meeting to discuss gaps in after-hours services (domestic violence, substance abuse) to GV residents. Attending were representatives from SAV, Valley Assistance Services and the GV Fire Dept.

The Emergency Response Committee will give a presentation in January. Matt McClure will speak about the Citizen Corps and dealing with extremes in weather.

Regional Flood Control and Arroyos contact: Dick Roberts. Tom Berezny and Dick compiled a list of arroyos/waterways which is available at the GV Council office. They will arrange speakers on preventing potential hazards at homes in Green Valley, including flood control and fires.

President Kenyon praised the years of work and contributions by the current GVC Executive Director, Veletta Canouts, noting that 2021 is her last year. Interviews for her replacement have been ongoing with 22 applicants and 4 interviewed. She then introduced David McAllister Romo as the new Executive director who brings a solid background in administration and fund raising.

President Kenyon then was pleased to announce that draft plans for the Manning Senior House renovations are in place with proposed refurbishment and restoration beginning in March. She described it as being a dynamic and diversified place for the community to meet.

She then presented the names of the board to be elected for the next term. A vote was taken and all were voted in to begin their terms.

Tom Berezny invited anyone interested in transportation and highway issues to attend the Pima County Transportation Committee meetings on the4th Tuesday of the month. He also noted some updates about work being done in GV. ADA ramps have been installed in three neighborhoods. The DOT will "fog seal" along La Canada from Esperanza to Duval Mine Road; this will extend the life of the roads for 2-5 years. The Median Green Committee is working on proposals beautify the area under the overpass near the Post Office on Continental Road. Any residents needing help with mold issues can check the AZRE.Gov for assistance.

Next scheduled GVC meeting

January 20, 2022 – 8:30 am Desert Hills GVR Social Center

This report respectfully submitted 2/18/22 Marlene Charron, Green Valley Council Representative, Casa Paloma 1

Report ~ Green Valley Council Meeting Desert Hills Social Center December 16, 2021

The Call to Order and Invocation were offered by GVC President, Debbie Kenyon who also led the Pledge of Alligiance. The minutes from the November 18, 2021 meeting and the Financial Statement were voted on and approved.

Lt. Paul Hill, Sheriff's Department, gave a report on incidents this month. Overall numbers were down but DUI numbers were up. 12 additional deputies will be on duty 2 pm – midnight beginning Dec. 17 throughout the holidays. In October there were 7 burglaries and 4 vehicle thefts.

SAV Commander Kenyon, Sheriff's Auxiliary Volunteers, reported on a new scam involving gift card offers by phone and on display. His strong message: "DON'T BUY GIFT CARDS!" He also spoke about the SAV volunteer work during the Christmas season at Canoa Ranch.

Steve Christy, Pima County Board of Supervisors, spoke about the GV Council's contract with Pima County. It is on the agenda at the next Pima Bd. Of Supervisors meeting; he expects it to pass with flying colors. He also referenced a \$1,550 check from Southwest Gas that was given to the GV Foundation for Canoa Ranch development. He closed his remarks by expressing how grateful he is to Tom Bereznzy, Pima County Board of Supervisors representative for Green Valley, for his work on behalf of Green Valley.

President's Report, Debbie Kenyon

The new and user-friendly website with new logo will go live on November 1. The committees will be easy to access. Each month an HOA will be featured. Casa Paloma 1 will be asked to supply photos and information.

President Kenyon reported that the Health and Human Services Committee convened a meeting to discuss gaps in after-hours services (domestic violence, substance abuse) to GV residents. Attending were representatives from SAV, Valley Assistance Services and the GV Fire Dept.

The Emergency Response Committee will give a presentation in January. Matt McClure will speak about the Citizen Corps and dealing with extremes in weather.

Regional Flood Control and Arroyos contact: Dick Roberts. Tom Berezny and Dick compiled a list of arroyos/waterways which is available at the GV Council office. They will arrange speakers on preventing potential hazards at homes in Green Valley, including flood control and fires.

President Kenyon praised the years of work and contributions by the current GVC Executive Director, Veletta Canouts, noting that 2021 is her last year. Interviews for her replacement have been ongoing with 22 applicants and 4 interviewed. She then introduced David McAllister Romo as the new Executive director who brings a solid background in administration and fund raising.

President Kenyon then was pleased to announce that draft plans for the Manning Senior House renovations are in place with proposed refurbishment and restoration beginning in March. She described it as being a dynamic and diversified place for the community to meet.

She then presented the names of the board to be elected for the next term. A vote was taken and all were voted in to begin their terms.

Tom Berezny invited anyone interested in transportation and highway issues to attend the Pima County Transportation Committee meetings on the4th Tuesday of the month. He also noted some updates about work being done in GV. ADA ramps have been installed in three neighborhoods. The DOT will "fog seal" along La Canada from Esperanza to Duval Mine Road; this will extend the life of the roads for 2-5 years. The Median Green Committee is working on proposals beautify the area under the overpass near the Post Office on Continental Road. Any residents needing help with mold issues can check the AZRE.Gov for assistance.

Next scheduled GVC meeting

January 20, 2022 – 8:30 am Desert Hills GVR Social Center

This report respectfully submitted 2/18/22 Marlene Charron, Green Valley Council Representative, Casa Paloma 1